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RESOLUTION 

concerning 

REDESIGNATION OF THE SCHOOL OF BUSINESS 
AND ECOMOMI CS 

as the  
SCHOOL OF BUSINESS ECONOMICS 

a t  
SOUTHERN CONNECTICUT STATE COLLEGE 

December 3, 1982 

WHEREAS, I n  Resolut ion 82-104 the  Trustees au thor ized "school " s ta tus  
f o r  the program i n  Business Economics a t  Southern w i t h  the  
t i t l e  ~ c h o o i  o f  Business and Economics, and 

WHEREAS, I t  i s  appropr ia te  f o r  the name o f  the  school t o  co inc ide  w i t h  
the name' o f '  t he  program, there fore ,  be i t  

RESOLVED, That Resolut ion 82-104 i s  amended t o  change the  name of t he  
school t o  School o f  Business Economics. 

A -. C e r t i f i e d  True Copy: 

, i 

dames A. F ros t  
1 
i Execut ive D i r e c t o r  
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RESOLUTION 

concerning 

REDESIGNATION OF THE DIVISION OF BUSINESS AND ECONOMICS 
As The 

SCHOOL OF BUSINESS AND ECONOMICS 
At 

SOUTHERN CONNECTICUT STATE COLLEGE 

September 10, 1982 

WHEREAS, The major in Business Economics has become Southern Connecticut 
State Coll ege's most heavily enrol led undergraduate major and 
the Division of Business and Economics is experiencing greater 
enrollment growth than any other unit of the college, and 

e WHEREAS, Southern's plans for development in the coming decade call for 
emphasis on Business and Economics which can be facilitated by 
"school " status, therefore be it 

RESOLVED, That the existing Division of Business and Economics is redesig- 
nated the School of Business and Economics. 

V e r t  i f i ed True Copy : 

Executive Director 
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CONNECTICUT 
STATE 
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I).( ). ROX 2 0 8  NEW BRITAIN, CONNECTICUT 08050 
Telephone : (203) 827-7700 

December 10, 1982 

Dr. E. Frank Harrison 
President 
Southern Connecticut State College 
501 Crescent Street 
New Haven, CT 06515 

Dear Frank: 

Enclosed is a copy of my response to Norma Glasgow's letter of 
December 1. I am hopeful that we can get an undergraduate program 
in business administration established at Southern within the next 
few months. 

Please be careful that all publications accurately reflect approved 
programs. Please be careful to refer to "Southern 2000" as a pro- 
posal. 

Sincerely, 

James A. Frost 
Executive Director 

encl . 
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December 10, 1982 

Dr. Norma Foreman Glasgow 
Commissioner, Board of Higher Education 
61 Woodland Street 
Hartford, CT 06105 

Dear Norma: 

I write in response to your letter of December 1. We agree on all points 
except the 60-day notice. Since I know of no proposal for the creation of' 
new schools the 60-day notice question is of no significance. 

The conference on November 17 did enable us to settle issues and avoid 
problems. Certainly we do not wish to give the appearance of being some- 
thing we are not. The School of Business Economics has replaced the School 
of Business and Economics. A copy of the Trustees' Resolution is enclosed. 

President Harrison has issued instructions that all college publications 
carry the proper school title and accurately reflect the programs offered 
by the College. President Harrison understands that "Southern 2000" and 
other similar documents are recommendations or proposals and should be so 
identified. You and I both understand that a document such as "Southern 
2000'' has no force until it has been approved by our Trustees and by your 
Board. 

The meeting on November 17 went very well, a fact which I attribute to 
your propfessional skill and your understanding of the problem. 

Sincerely, 

James A. Frost 
Executive Director 

encl . 
cc: Dr. Harrison 
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December 1, 1982 

Dr. James A .  Frost, Executive D i  rec to r  
The Connecticut State Colleges 
P.O. Box 2008 
New B r i t a i n ,  CT 06050 

Dear Jim: 

Thank you for  meeting w i t h  us on November 17 t o  discuss issues re la ted  
t o  the proposed School of Business and Economics a t  Southern Connecticut 
State College and the status of "Southern 2000." 

The ten ta t i ve  conclusions from our meeting have been confirmed by a 
telephone conversation between Mark Johnson and Tom Porter  on November 22. 
I understand t ha t  you plan t o  recommend the fo l low ing  course of ac t ion 
t o  your board on December 3: 

a The proposed School o f  Business and Economics w i l l  be renamed 
the School o f  Business Economics and e f f o r t s  t o  h i r e  a new 
dean w i l l  r e f l e c t  t h a t  change i n  school designation. 

a Southern Connecticut State College plans t o  seek BHE approval 
f o r  a major i n  business administrat ion.  

a The BHE s t a f f  w i l l  process the program request as expedi t iously 
as possible. 

a I f  the BHE/BOG approves the business administrat ion major, the 
School of Business Economics could be renamed. 

A primary basis for  t h i s  act ion, as I see it, i s  a mutual recogni t ion 
that ,  a t  present, SCSC i s  authorized t o  o f f e r  a bachelor 's and master's 
program i n  business economics but  i t  i s  not  authorized t o  o f f e r  o r  
advert ise programs i n  business. I am assuming t h a t  unless and u n t i l  
such author izat ion i s  granted, SCSC w i l l  r e f r a i n  from any pub l i c  
representat ion o f  au thor i t y  t o  o f f e r  programs i n  business. 

With regard t o  the establishment o f  any add i t iona l  new schools a t  the 
s ta te  colleges, I indicated a t  our meeting t h a t  i t  would be necessary 
t o  fol low the 60-day no t i ce  requirement i n  the Board's "Categories of 
Planning" regulat ions (10-324-1 through 4).  As I r e c a l l ,  you responded 
t h a t  you d i d  not  an t i c ipa te  any addi t iona l  act ions o f  t h i s  so r t  by your 
board p r i o r  t o  the establishment o f  the Board o f  Governors on March 1. 

61 WOODLAND STREET HARTFORD, CT 06105 

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 



D r .  James A. Frost ,  Executive D i r e c t o r  -2- December 1, 1982 

With regard t o  "Southern 2000," I be l ieve  we agreed t h a t  t h i s  p l a n  i s  
sub jec t  t o  approval by both t h e  Board o f  Trustees and the  BHE/BOG. 
I would ask t h a t  any fu ture  p r i n t i n g  and/or e d i t i o n  o f  t h i s  document 
be c l e a r l y  represented as a "proposalN o r  as a "plan sub jec t  t o  approval" 
by  you r  board and t h e  BHE/BOG. I a l s o  would ask t h a t  i n  any fu ture  
p r i n t i n g  and/or ed i t i on ,  each i t em w i t h i n  t h e  document t h a t  i s  sub jec t  
t o  approval be so character ized i n  t h e  t e x t .  I s t r o n g l y  be l i eve  t h a t  
t h i s  document must be reviewed and evaluated i n  t h e  context  o f  s ta te -  
wide p r i o r i t i e s .  Therefore, i t  i s  essent ia l  t h a t  t h e  document, and a l l  
of  i t s  contents, be c l e a r l y  represented as a "proposal" r a t h e r  than a 
''plan." 

Please conf i rm t h a t  I have accura te ly  sumnarized the  r e s u l t s  o f  our  
meeting. Thank you again f o r  your  e f f o r t s  t o  he lp  resolve these 
matters. 

Sincerely, 

Norma Foreman G l  asgow 
Comnissioner 

NFG: d f  

cc Frank Harr ison, President,  SCSC 


